
Rhode Island Conven�on Center Authority 

RFP Ques�ons 

 

 

RFP Section RFP Text Question 
Introduction/Background RICCA is requesting the submission 

of proposals from qualified firms to 
provide twelve (12) Level 2 EV 
charging stations: (4) at the RICC 
North Garage, (4) at the RICC South 
Garage and (4) at the Innovation 
District Garage.  

Is there available capacity 
in electrical panels to 
support the four chargers 
at the three separate 
sites? 
 
YES 

Basic EV Charger 
Requirements 

Q21: Proposer must conduct reliability 
and environmental testing of 
hardware. 

Please describe the 
environmental testing that 
is expected. MEET ALL 
STATE AND FEDERAL 
GUIDELINES, IF ANY. 

 

8/18/2023 

 

RE: RFP RICC 12 Dual AC 7.2KW Sta�ons 

Ques�on: 

1. Is the connec�on powering the Network:  Ethernet, WIFI or Cellular? All Three 

Ques�ons for 12 EV Charging Sta�on RFP for Providence Conven�on Center: 

 

1) You list the CPE280, which is a level 3 charger.  Is the correct model number CP6021B-50A-L5.5? 
CPE280 and or equivalent. 

2) You men�on only the CT4021 series, but in the pricing area request pricing for wall mounted 
op�ons.  For the 12 sta�ons, do you have a breakdown on how many will be wall mounted and 
how many freestanding/bollard sta�ons? Either or. 

3) With the order coming in September for the award winner, will you be wan�ng delivery of all 12 
ASAP or will you want them spread out over a certain delivery window? YES, ASAP delivery. 

 


